

Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services Council, Inc.

PO Box 1297, 6876 Main Street Gloucester, VA 23061 Office (804) 693-6234 - Fax (804) 693-6277

STROKE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

A SUB COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 4-09-20 Meeting Location: PEMS-Dunston Room/ Teleconference Chaired By: M. Doak

Begin Time: 1:20 p.m. End Time: 1:45 p.m. Minutes Submitted By: S. Craig Draft______ Approved Date: 07-09-20

Members Present:	Members Absent:	Staff:	Others:
Doak, M (TC)	Baylous, D	Bendit, Jeffrey	Bonniville, Fran
Mitchell, C (TC)	Dr. Ramakrishnan, P	Craig, Seth	Brown, Heather
Samuels, G (TC)	Dr. Warren, Kim		Musey, John
Stevens, S (TC)	Fibish, S		Valcourt, Jodi
Watkins, S (Chair)	Gossage, O		
	Hogge, V		
	Holladay, Katelyn		
	Klink, S.		
	Maricle, J		
	McClain, S		
	Prata, T		
	Runk, B		
	Skinner, T		
	Smith, M (VC)		
	Tomlin, T		
	Wilmore, B		

Item	Discussion	Action	By Whom/When
		Required	
Call to Order	By M. Doak at 1:22 p.m.		
Introductions	Introductions made online recorded above. Due to COVID-19, there was no in-person meeting option. Meeting had to be moved to Zoom because Gotomeeting was being used by another COVID-19 Ops Group at the same time.		

Stroke Committee Meeting Minutes 04-11-19

Approval of Minutes	Approval of Minutes from 01-09-20. G. Samuels made motion to approve; S. Watkins second. Unanimous approval. Minutes approved as written.	Update Minutes	S. Craig/ 4/9/20
Membership Changes	Motion was made and approved to add the following to the Stroke Committee: Jodi Vacourt (GVFRS, NDES) Heather Brown (GVFRS, LCES) Fran Bonniville (RWRH Stroke Coordinator)	Update Roster	S. Pincus/ 5/1/2020
Staff Report	 J. Bendit reporting: This quarter, PEMS Stroke Triage Plan had already been reviewed and approved by Committee at least meeting. 	Forward to PEMS MAC	PEMS/ 3/12/20
Hospital Report	 Stroke Data from Jan 1-March 31, 2020- Individual Reports RRMC reported 203 Stroke alerts, 146 came in by EMS Ground, 2 by HEMS. 78 had a RACE score. B. Sentara Williamsburg 41 Stroke alerts, 30 came in by EMS Ground, 0 by HEMS. ? had a RACE score. Riverside Walter Reed Hospital- Reported 1st Quarter numbers verbally and via email prior to final approval of minutes 7-9-20. 24 total, 16 came in by EMS Grounds, 8 walk-in, 0- by HEMS. 6 Race scores. 2 Race 5-10. 1 Pos transferred. 164 min AVG Time Door in/Door out. Riverside Doctor's Hospital 11 Stroke alerts, 10 came in by EMS Ground, 0 by HEMS. 10 had a RACE score. BSHSI Mary Immaculate Hospital 54 Stroke alerts, 21 came in by EMS Ground, 10 with RACE. BSHSI Rappahannock General Hospital- No report. Sentara Careplex Hospital- No report. Riverside Tappahannock Hospital- No report. 	Report stroke data to PEMS prior to meetings.	All Hospitals/ April 2020
Old Business	Riverside Telestroke trial has been postponed from June 2020 until after COVID-19. M. Doak reported that since COVID-19 pandemic, many hospitals and agencies are working on implementing telemedicine, which may help propel telestroke capabilities for the future.		
New Business	VSSTF MTG January 24, 2020. J. Bendit has emailed PowerPoint slides from the meeting regarding Reversal Management of Oral Anticoagulants, the Virginia Relay, and the AHA Guideline Overview.		
Good of the Order	Important Dates: Riverside Neuro Interventional Case Reviews 1 st Wednesday each month- postponed until after COVID-19 pandemic. Annual Hampton RoadsTrauma Symposium April 17, 2020. CHKD Trauma postponed.		

Stroke Committee Meeting Minutes 04-11-19

	PEMS Regional Awards Ceremony at Busch Gardens postponed until August, 2020.		
However, PEMS still needs nominations, there is an online nomination process.			
Riverside Stroke Symposium June 26, 2020.			
	Target start date for Middle Peninsula Telestroke June 2020		
	When Things Go Right- S. Watkins complimented that 42% was a good percent of		
	patients with a positive RACE Score who went to a CSC.		
Next Meeting	Thursday, July 9th, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.		
Adjournment	Attendance verified and meeting motioned by J. Musey second by S. Watkins.		
	Meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.		